Wells, Chris

From: Stouder, Heather

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Wells, Chris

Subject: Fw: 222 Charter

Importance: High

Chris-

Please add to the file. Thanks!

From: Craig Stanley _>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 5:28:21 PM

To: Stouder, Heather

Cc: William White

Subject: 222 Charter

Heather,

Regarding 222 Charter on the plan commission agenda for tonight.

I am unable to attend the meeting so I am submitting the following:

I"d like to express my support of the project.

I believe this project will benefit the long term goals of the city and the Vilas neighborhood for student housing being relocated closer
to campus and great opportunity for home ownership in the Vilas Neighborhood. Additonal benefit include greater bike connectivity
and great density and sustainability.

Please note I am currently also on the Vilas Neighborhood Association as a general member of the council (also past

president). While the VNA also made a general supportive statement which was passed along to Dist. 13 Alder, the comments above
do not represent the VNA council and only represent my personal view.

Respectively submitted by:

Craig Stanley

q Vilas Ave
Madison

Craig Stanley

Founding Principal
Broadwing Advisors, LLC
2631 University Ave. Ste 106
Madison, WI 53705

work
cell

www.broadwing-advisors.com
http://www linkedin.com/in/craigstanley1






